
 

 

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine 

State Enterprise /Ukrainian State Center for International Education/ 

https://studyinukraine.gov.ua/ 

 

Ministry of Healthcare of Ukraine 

https://moz.gov.ua/ 

 

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine 

https://mon.gov.ua/ua 

 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine 

https://mfa.gov.ua/ 

 

State Migration Service of Ukraine 

https://dmsu.gov.ua/ 

USEFUL LINKS 

https://studyinukraine.gov.ua/
https://moz.gov.ua/
https://mon.gov.ua/ua
https://mfa.gov.ua/
https://dmsu.gov.ua/


 Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine 

https://www.rada.gov.ua/ 

 

Presidential Office 

https://www.president.gov.ua/news/administration 

 

World Health Organization 

https://www.who.int/home 

 

National Erasmus+ Office in Ukraine 

https://erasmusplus.org.ua/ 

 

Single Electronic Data Interchange Area (SEDIA) on Funding and Tender Opportunities of 

the European Commission 

https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/node_en 
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